NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

October 23, 2006

*EOG Resources, Inc.
- Nubes 33 Federal Com. #1
Attn: Mr. Stan Wagner or To Whom It May Concern

RE: EOG RESOURCES, INC; NUBES 33 FEDERAL COM. # 1, SURFACE LOCATED IN UNIT I,
(2612’ FSL & 1980’ FWL) of SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, EDDY
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, NMPM
API # 30-015-33918

Dear Mr. Wagner or To Whom It May Concern,

As of this date, The New Mexico Qil Conservation Division (NMOCD) has not received the complete set
of electric logs and regulatory reports after a spud notice dated 5/13/2005.

Please refer to numerous NMOCD’s rules that EOG Resources, Inc. is non compliant with, for example
NMOCD’s Rules: 19.15.1.12; 19.15.1.14; 19.15.3.111; 19.15.13.1103 & 1105(A).

In my conversation with you on or about 1013/2006, this well was never completed for production.
However, it is my understanding that this well has been either abandoned or plugged sometime last year.

Please submit the required documents no latter than 10/27/2006.
Yours truly,

Bryan G. Arrant
District IT Geologist
505-748-1283 ext. 103

CC: Well File

EC: Daniel Sanchez-Enforcement and Compliance Manager-Santa Fe
Gail MacQueston, Assistant Counsel-Santa Fe
Tim Gum-District II Supervisor-Artesia
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